
Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Korwell Dirt- TR1 extension
Trent Korby <tkorby@korwellenergy.com> Thu, Sep 19, 2024 at 9:47 AM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Cc: Jim Chick <jchick@korwellenergy.com>, Craig Rasmuson <Rasmusoncraig@gmail.com>

Hey Chris,

 

We would like to request an extension for 60 days on our TR, however if this can happen sooner than later
that is preferred.

 

Best Regards,

 

Trent Korby

Korwell Energy, LLC.

12535 CR 2

Brighton, CO 80603

Cell 970-302-2994

tkorby@korwellenergy.com

 

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 2:14 PM
To: Trent Korby <tkorby@korwellenergy.com>
Cc: Jim Chick <jchick@korwellenergy.com>; Craig Rasmuson <Rasmusoncraig@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Korwell Dirt- TR1 extension

 

Hey Trent,

 

I'm sorry to be a nuisance but can you please redo the request for an extension for the Technical Revision? The Division
needs a specific timeline. Just request 60 days as that's the standard, although we'll get the TR resolved much sooner
than that. Also the plan is to conduct an inspection the week of October 1-3, and then afterward the Division can
potentially provide approval of the Acreage Release and the Surety Reduction. 

 

Thanks,
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Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

P: (720) 793-3041

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

chris.girardi@state.us.co |https://drms.colorado.gov/
[Quoted text hidden]
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